

**GREENBOOK COMMITTEE
NEW MATERIALS-SURFACE SUBCOMMITTEE
CONCRETE AD HOC GROUP**

Meeting Minutes: February 11th, 2021

Chairman Nathan Forrest called the meeting to order at 10:35am. The meeting was held via GoToMeeting (only)

GoTo Meeting/Conference Call Participants announced themselves:

Nathan Forrest (Chairman) – CNCA	Francisco Miranda – G3 Quality
Don Vivant – Sully Miller	Jim Little – Lehigh Hanson
Jeff Pollard - Vulcan	Rob Huning – City of LA
Jeff Wykoff – Cell-Crete	

1. Call to order, Sign-Ins, and Self-Introductions
2. Minutes from the previous meeting:
 - a. Minutes from the November 2020 meeting were reviewed by all
 - b. A motion to approve minutes was made by Jim Little. Minutes were approved without objection
3. Old Business: None
4. Current Business:
 - a. Change No, 304SM: Section 201-1 Reorganization
 - i. Group reviewed Sec. 201-1 through 201-1.3 and identified additional changes.
 - ii. Will continue with section 201-1.4
 - b. Change No. TBD: Table 200-1.4(B); No. 3 Gradation limits on 3/8” agg
 - c. Review of new/upcoming work items:
 - i. Portland Limestone Cement
 - ii. Lightweight Cellular Concrete
 - iii. Carbon Capture
 - iv. Alternative SCMs:
 1. Natural Pozzolans
 2. Slag
 3. Ground Glass
 - d. Sustainability Topics:
 - i. Discussed upcoming ongoing Global Cement Conference: Sessions are 5-7am Thursdays. Information & registration at <https://www.globalcement.com/conferences>
5. New Business: None
6. Next meeting: will be **Thursday, March 11th, 2021** at **10:30 am**, and will be a **VIRTUAL MEETING ONLY** - no participants will be present due to the ongoing Corona Virus situation - meetings will be virtual only for the foreseeable future.
7. Meeting was adjourned at 12:10am

Submitted by:
Nathan Forrest
Chairman